

CONTACTS

- **** +961 78 859 097
- @ alijammoul2k19@gmail.com
- Peirut, Lebanon

STRENGTHS

- **Computer Skills**
- **Adaptability**
- **Communication Skills**
- **Customer Service**
- **Ability to Work Under Pressure**
- **Microsoft Office**

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH Advanced ••••

ALI JAMMOUL

FULL TIME EMPLOYEE



SUMMARY

I am a dedicated full-time employee with a diverse work history in various fields, including technical maintenance. I hold a Bachelor's degree in Computer Science from the Lebanese Canadian University. I am adaptable, possess strong communication skills, and have the ability to work efficiently under pressure. My professional experience has equipped me with skills in customer service and computer proficiency.

EXPERIENCE

Hotel Bless Beirut-Hamra Waiter 03/2016 - 02/2018

Rita Cell Beirut 05/2018 - 07/2020 Phone Maintenance

Ministry of Works Jbeil Plumbing 08/2018 - 03/2020

Classic Mobile Beirut 11/2020 - 09/2024 Phone Maintenance



EDUCATION

Imam Sadek Beirut 09/2014 - 06/2015 Brevet

Zahia Salman Beirut 09/2017 - 06/2018 Terminal

Lebanese Canadian University Beirut 10/2018 - 06/2023 Bachelor in Computer Science